McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses
Sent: 21 May 2025 19:51
To:

Subject:

Thank you for your Environmental Information Regulations request dated 16 May 2025, for
information about listed buildings.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:

Under Environmental Information Regulations (2004), | ask you to provide:

a) The addresses of all listed buildings in your area that have been altered or demolished
without authorised consent between January 2015 into the present day

b) Whether it was alteration or demolition that took place in each case

C) The year in which each offence occurred

d) Whether enforcement action was taken in each case

Response:
Regulation 12(4)(a) — Information is not held
City of Doncaster Council do not hold records to respond to the above questions.

For information, with regard to Enforcement, this is confidential unless an Enforcement notice
served. If this is the case the notice would be on public access under the Enforcement section this
could be cross referenced to ‘Listed Buildings in Doncaster — City of Doncaster Council’
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/planning/listed-buildings-in-doncaster

| hope that this information is useful to you.
Reviewing any decisions made:
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOlAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’'s Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 736000
Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
1



Email FOl@doncaster.gov.uk
Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




